

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING – MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2019

The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, June 10, 2019 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, and Mr. Vincent.

Mr. Baker was absent. Mrs. Osborn moved to excuse Mr. Baker and Miss Bradshaw seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken with all in favor except Mr. Sharrer as he voted nay. Motion carries.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Osborn moved to accept the minutes of Tuesday, May 28, 2019 as written, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Motion carried. Mr. Baker was absent.

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. 19-47 – Introduced by Council –A Resolution permitting Restoration Park to be closed for a private event sponsored by the Muskingum Soil and Water Conservation District and hosted by the Muskingum County Farm Bureau.

Mrs. Osborn moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Baker

Motion carries. Resolution is passed.

PROPOSED ORDINANCES

Ordinance No. 19-59 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the City Auditor to accept a bid for a surplus item greater than \$1,000 that was not listed on the prior surplus equipment sale ordinance.

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-60 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance accepting the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency 2019 Community Development Recycling Grant and authorizing the proper City official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract to purchase approximately 5,000 recycling containers.

Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Norman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-61 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the waiver of utility fees associated with the construction of three new Habitat for Humanity of Southeast Ohio's Housing Development projects on Mead Street in the City of Zanesville.

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-62 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance enacted by the City of Zanesville of Muskingum County, Ohio for major rehabilitation of MUS-IR 70 within the City of Zanesville.

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving?

Mr. Roberts: This was discussed at the Public Service Committee meeting earlier tonight and in order to meet the deadline to get this back to ODOT in time we need to have the readings waived on this. I think the deadline is July 17th.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Roberts. Is there anything else? We will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absence Mr. Baker

Motion carries.

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absence Mr. Baker

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 19-63 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the expenditure of funds for the purchase of materials and services for the construction of the Hilltop Road and East Willow Drive Water Main Project.

Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent.
Motion carries.

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION

Ordinance No. 19-51 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance to amend and revise the Zoning Map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided.

Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-52 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance to vacate a 16.5' alley running between parcels #81-52-01-08-000 and #81-52-01-09-000 in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided.

Ms. Gildow moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-53 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Chapter 1105.12 of the City of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances, regarding administration of the Planning and Zoning Codes.

Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading, seconded by Mrs. Norman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-54 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to vacate Slate Alley running between Elmore Street and Pierce Street in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided.

Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-55 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance repealing and replacing Section 541.09 of the Zanesville City Code.

Mr. Sharrer moved for second reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye.

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-57 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the disposal of personal property that is obsolete, unneeded, and unfit for public use pursuant to R.C. 721.15.

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

All were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker was absent.
Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 19-58 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing an encroachment of a City right-of-way; permitting installation of wayfinding signage on city-owned light poles in downtown Zanesville.

Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading and Mrs. Osborn seconded.

Mr. Vincent: I think I heard a move to waive? No, okay?

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving?

Mr. Sharrer: This was also discussed at Public Service.

Mr. Vincent: They wanted to get these up by the 4th of July. I don't think it is going to happen. Correct?

Mr. Roberts: It should be pretty close.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any other discussion on waiving? With that we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absence Mr. Baker

Motion carries.

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absence Mr. Baker

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 19-45 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to provide funds to the Ohio Flags of Honor Foundation as a donation for the presentation of the Ohio Flags of Honor at Zanesville High School.

Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Baker

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 19-48 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to enter into a contract with Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly to update the Zanesville Municipal Airport Master Plan.

Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Baker

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

Ordinance No. 19-49 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to purchase a new 2019 Western Star 4700SB Dump Truck from FYDA Freightliner Western Star Zanesville and Ace Truck Equipment for the Street Division through the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program.

Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?

Mrs. Osborn: I said this in committee, but I will say it here. I am really pleased to see that the State Purchase Program is benefitting some local businesses here that we could spend our money here.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call vote for passage.

Roll call vote for passage.

8 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Absent Mr. Baker

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

Ordinance No. 19-50 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official to enter into a commercial lease agreement with Harris Industrial Parkway, LLC.

Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote.

Roll call vote for passage.

7 Ayes

0 Nays

1 Abstain Mr. Sharrer

1 Absent Mr. Baker

Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.

TRAFFIC ORDERS

None were filed for this meeting.

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Mayor Tilton: First off I would like to thank Council for their continual support of the Ohio Flags of Honor. If you didn't get to see that program Friday night, it was very moving. Not only did they read the 301 names of the people that have passed in the wars here recently, but they brought the 20 to 25 Vietnam Veterans that were in the audience and thanked them for their service. It was very moving. Again, I thank you for what you do. That is all.

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from the Administration?

Mr. Foreman: Also, if you haven't had an opportunity to be up at Zanesville High School, there is a Memorial Board that is there now that the Alumni Association chose to buy. It is a TV screen in essence. That way we can add names of different people to honor their service. As people are brought to our attention and I thought it was really smart which is why I am saying this. Rather than just buy a plaque or something that is permanent. It is the way it is. They can always update pictures, they can put different names on it, and there is just so much they can do. Every holiday they can do something special. It is just a neat thing so if you are up and around it is up in the very front of the high school and you don't have to get out of your car. It is right there. You can see it.

Ms. Gildow: I just wanted to add to what the Mayor said about the Flags of Honor; just the sight of all those flags and the beautiful setting of Zanesville High School. If you have any American spirit it just took your breath away. It was so pretty and it was there long enough that even people who didn't know it was scheduled could drive by and see how inspiring it was.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 10, 2019

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Ms. Gildow. Is there anyone else? With that, not to put you on the spot, Mr. Roberts or Mr. Toney, just a brief summary as far as an update on Center Drive and what the next steps are.

Mr. Roberts: Coming out of the Public Service Committee meeting there was a recommendation that the committee would be drafting legislation and working with the administration to install temporary, by temporary they will be removable speed humps, the low and wide ones, within that area and at determined intervals that we come up with.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. My understanding is to have a trial there to see how it goes and could use them in other areas of the City as need be and I am sure there are lots of concerns, but emphasis that it is a trial to see how it works. A lot of work has gone into this, I know, I thank everyone that has been involved. Is there anything else?

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

No non-agenda item petitions were filed for this meeting.

Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn. Mrs. Osborn seconded. A voice vote was taken with all present being in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. Mr. Baker was absent.

Mr. Vincent: We stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a good evening.

The meeting adjourned about 7:16 p.m.

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council